

# MAJED AL DWAIRY, MD

**Address:** Irbid, Jordan  
**Phone:** +962775317234  
**Email:** majeddwairi99@gmail.com  
**ORCID:** 0000-0002-4443-659X

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

---

My diverse experience across various medical disciplines, including general surgery, has equipped me with a broad skill set. In the general surgery department, I managed critical care and orthopedic cases, conducted initial assessments, and developed management plans. I have completed several emergency courses, including ALS, BLS, ACLS, PTC, and ALERT, which have strengthened my emergency care capabilities. Additionally, I have passed PLAB 1 and 2 and am currently GMC registered with a full license to practice in the UK. My background in teaching, including conducting seminars and developing an online course on clinical communication skills, complements my clinical expertise. My involvement in quality improvement projects, such as the eFAST protocol audit, highlights my commitment to enhancing patient care. I am confident that my clinical experience, procedural skills, and dedication to continuous learning make me a valuable addition to your team. Thank you for considering my application.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Princess Basma Teaching Hospital, Irbid, Jordan. Internship July 2023 - July 2024

- Rotations through different specialties (e.g., Emergency department, internal medicine, surgery, paediatrics)
- Maintaining a record of personal progress in performing bedside procedures.
- Assisting senior doctors in patient care, conducting physical examinations, and taking patient histories
- Continuing medical education and professional development courses
- Supervision by senior medical staff

### Clinical observership in the Gastroenterology department at Norfolk and Norwich University Hospital (NNUH) Sep 2024 - Oct 2024

## EDUCATION

---

- Doctor of Medicine Degree (Very Good) - Mu'tah University Sep 2017 - July 2023
- General Medical Council registration with full licence to practice in the United Kingdom after passing the PLAB 1 and PLAB 2 exams. Sep 2024
- The General Secondary Education Certificate examination (95.2%)

## PUBLICATIONS

---

- The prevalence of fibromyalgia in adults at Al-Karak Jordan: a cross-sectional study

Akel, Alaa EBOTa; Sarhan, Mohammed Y. EBOTb; Dwairy, Majed Al MDc; Al-zu'bi, Belal MDa; Al-Qudah, Ala MDg; Alsmarat, Omar A. MDd; Alsaraireh, Taif MDe; Abu-Jeyyab, Mohammad MDf. The prevalence of fibromyalgia in adults at Al-Karak Jordan: a cross-sectional study. *Annals of Medicine & Surgery* 86(3):p 1315-1321, March 2024. | DOI: 10.1097/MS9.0000000000001722

- Accepted for publication: Surgical Complications of Duplicated Cystic Duct, A Case Report, and A Review of The Literature
- Ongoing projects:- The prevalence of female sexual dysfunction in Jordanian IBS patients  
- Eosinophilic esophagitis, A Case Report, and A Review of The Literature
- Quality Improvement Project: Evaluate the Use of eFAST in Traumatic Patients  
Alcohol-related liver disease (ALERT)

## CERTIFICATIONS:

---

<b><u>Junior Clinical Fellow Simulation-Based Training, NNUH</u></b>	Sep 2024
<b><u>Advanced Life Support—European Resuscitation Council</u></b>	May 2024
HSI Basic Life Support (2020)-DC class	March 2024
Primary trauma care: Jordan Paramedic Society	
Airways management (5 online courses collection), British medical journal	
Basic practical skills (10 online courses collection), British medical journal	
Advanced practical skills (10 online courses collection), British medical journal	
Advanced communication skills (2 online courses collection), British medical journal	
HSI ACLS—Advanced Cardiac Life Support class	Feb 2024
OET Gold Standard	Sep 2023
Writing in the Sciences, Stanford University, Coursera	April 2023
Becoming an Impactful and Influential Leader, LinkedIn Learning	Aug 2022
How to present and stay on point, LinkedIn Learning	July 2022
Understanding Research Methods, University of London, Coursera	

## CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS PRESENTATIONS AND ATTENDENCE

---

<b>Poster presentation: SUPTA National Surgical Conference</b>	Aug 2024
<b><u>Poster presentation: Surgical Complications of Duplicated Cystic Duct, A Case Report, and A Review of The Literature—OSCEazy Medical and Surgical Educational Conference</u></b>	May 2024
·ASIT 48th Annual Conference, Association of Surgeons in Training	
·LMM Acute and General Medicine Conference	March 2024
·JDUK's first international conference	Nov 2023
·Bristol Neurosurgery 75th Anniversary.	Aug 2023
The second National Student Ophthalmology Conference	June 2023
·5th Annual Oxford Surgical Innovation Conference	March 2023
·First Conference of Neuropedia for Students (CNS-I) 2022	March 2023
·BAPIO's Annual MERiT Conference 2022	Aug 2022
	March 2022

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

---

• <b><u>Developed and delivered a comprehensive clinical communication skills course at MedOne Academy</u></b> specifically tailored to the OET Speaking Subtest criteria, enhancing both clinical proficiency and examination preparedness.	May 2024
• Premium OET preparation provider	Sep 2023 - Present
• University Representative for The British Association of Physicians of Indian Origin	2022 - 2023
• Organizer and collaborator, IFMSA-JO, SCOPH Team	2017 - 2022
• Co-leader of Amazing kidneys	
• Organizing committee at Pick Your Colour 2018	2019 - 2022
• volunteer, Jordan Beats Organization, Amman	2017 - 2022
• volunteer, IFMSA-JO, SCOPH Team	
Hygiene Campaign	
Blood Donation 2019	
Painting day at KGH in the Paediatric ward	
SCOPH Training Sessions Day 2017	
PrezReady at SCOME 2017	
Women's International Day	
Volunteer at Diabetes Campaign National	
H1N1 Campaign Local SCOPH	
Down Syndrome Day	
Make a Smile for 21 Days	

## REFERENCE

---

Fadi S. Sawaqed MD, consultant Urologist - Dean of faculty of medicine, Mu'tah University  
fadi.sawaqed@mutah.edu.jo dean\_med@mutah.edu.jo +962797350996